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Joan Schoonbrood
N/a Responsible Party #1
Po Box 7442 Property Owner

Menlo Park C A 94026

Angela Barbagelata

N/a . Responsible Party #2

1% San Lorenzo Way ; Contact Person

San Francisco C A 94127 Contact Company

N. Schoonbrood, I. Barbage Date First Reported 01/18/95
554 27th St SITE Substance: Gasoline

Oakland, CA 94612 Petroleum: (X)Yes

The federal Petroleum Leaking Underground Storage Tank Trust Fund
(Federal Trust Fund) provides funding to pay the local and state agency
administrative and oversight costs associated with the cleanup of
releases from underground storage tanks. The legislature has
authorized funds to pay the local and state agency administrative and
oversight costs associated with the cleanup of releases from underground
storage tanks. The direct and indirect costs of site investigation or
remedial action at the above site are funded, in whole or in part, from
the Federal Trust Fund. The above individual(s) or entity(ies) have
been identified as the party or parties responsible for investigation
and cleanup of the above site. YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that pursuant
to Title 42 of the United States Code, Section 6991b(h) (6) and Sections
25297.1 and 25360 of the California Health and Safety Code, the above
Responsible Party or Parties must reimburse the State Water Resources
Control Board not more than 150 percent of the total amount of site
specific oversight costs actually incurred while overseeing the cleanup
of the above underground storage tank site, and the above Responsible
Party or Parties must make full payment of such costs within 30 days of
recelpt of a detailed invoice from the State Water Resources Control

Board.

Please contact Jennifer EBERLE, Hazardous Materials Specialist
at this office ,if you have any gquestions concerning this matter.

Y

Edgdr B. Howell, III, Chief
Contract Project Director

cc: Mike Harper, SWRCB
SWRCB Use: 5}éfﬁ{ : X Reason: /(7

Y
ﬁl/



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RC 891

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

Certified Mail # £ 196 176 752

01/19/95
STID# 3923

Notice of Requirement

Joan Schoonbrood

N/a

Po Box 7442

Menlo Park C A 94026

Angela Barbagelata

N/a

15 San Lorenzo Way

San Francisco C A 94127

N. Schoonbrood, I. Barbage
554 27th st
Oakland, CA 94612

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIFONMENTAL HEALTH

State Water Resources Control Board
ALAMEDA COUNTY-ENV. HEALTH DEPT,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIV.
1131 HARBOR BAY PKWY., #250
ALAMEDA CA 94502~-6577
{510)567-6700

to Reimpurse

Responsible Party #1
Property Owner

Responsible Party #2
Contact Person
Contact Company

SITE

Date First Reported 01/18/95
Substance: Gasoline
Petroleum: (X)Yes

The federal Petroleum Leaklng Underground Storage Tank Trust Fund
(Federal Trust Fund) prov1des funding to pay the local and state agency
administrative and oversight costs associated with the cleanup of
releases from underground storage tanks.
authorized funds to pay the local and state agency administrative and
oversight costs associated with the cleanup of releases from underground

storage tanks.

remedlal action at the above site are funded,
The above 1nd1v1dua1(s) or entlty(les) have

the Federal Trust Fund.

The leglslature has

The direct and indirect costs of site 1nvest1gat10n or

in whole or in part, from

been identified as the party or parties responsible for investigation

and cleanup of the above site.
to Title 42 of the United States Code,

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that pursuant
Section 6991b(h) (6) and Sections

25297.1 and 25360 of the California Health and Safety Code, the above
Responsible Party or Parties must reimburse the State Water Resources
Control Board not more than 150 percent of the total amount of site
specific oversight costs actually incurred while overseeing the cleanup
of the above underground storage tank site, and the above Respon51b1e
Party or Parties must make full payment of such costs within 30 days of
recelipt of a detailed inveoice from the State Water Resources Control

Board.

Please contact Jennifer EBERLE, Hazardous Materials Specialist
at this office if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Edgarn’B. Howell, III, Chief
Contract Progect D1rector

cc: Mike Harper, SWRCB

: aﬁiji. : X Reason: /J{j -




